From: Sarah King [mailto:Sarah.King@pegasuspg.co.uk]
Sent: 23 April 2015 16:00

To: Jenman, Rebecca

Cc: Planning Enquiries

Subject: 150929

Dear Rebecca,

Please find attached the amended Design and Access Statement, which incorporates some minor
typographical changes to the document and does not affect the submission of this application. Please
can this be uploaded onto the public access planning page, replacing the previous DAS version, for the
above application at Stocks House Farm, land west of C1109, Upper Wellington.

Kind Regards,
Sarah King

Senior Planner
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Pegasus Group is the trading name of Pegasus Planning Group Limited (07277000) registered in England and Wales.

This email and any associated files, is intended for the exclusive use of the addressee only. If you are not the intended recipient
you should not use the contents nor disclose them to any other person. If you have received this message in error please notify us
immediately.

Please consider the environment before printing this email and any attachments.
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